
Town of Southwest Ranches 
RFP No. 20-008 - ROW Maintenance   

RFP No. 20-007 - Parks & Property Maintenance  
RFP No. 20-006 – Irrigation Maintenance  

 
Questions(Q) / Answers(A) 

 
Q. . How long ago were the current prices given and has there been any 
increases from the original pricing?  
A. The current prices were given in 2014 and there has been no increases 
from the original pricing 
 
Q. Are the specs for 2020 the same as when this was last bid?  
A. They are materially the same. 
 
Q. Have there been any new additions since the last bid? 
A. Yes, there have been added parks or pieces of parks and rights of way. 
 
Q.  Is there a copy of the current contract/ prices? 
A. Previous contracts are available on line at 
www.southwestranches.org/procurement. 
 
RFP No. 20-006 – Irrigation Maintenance  
 

Q: Are there Battery operated valves out there [in our irrigation systems]? 
A: No. 
 
Q: Are there “VFD’s” in our systems? 
A: No. 


